NEW MEXICO
OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco

October 8, 1956

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Attty Mr. Eo Jo Coel
Dear Mr, Coel:

Pmkorhmuﬁmmtlycmdmodwmrb-t Sellers well in
the SWi Section 30-30N-10W, which is a Dual Completion between the
Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations, has indicated that there is
commnication between the tubing and casing,

In accordance with our dual completion orders, we are therefore directing
that you take immediate action to separate the two producing sones in
this well.

Iwuld.uggatth:tmcmtmthhorﬁumcrcelphungm
rmdidwrkbutbofonthori;hubmnlmoduothatmw
conduct a packer leakage test while the rig is still on the location.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA sks

oc: Mr, Ao L, Porter
OCC, mtl P.. H.H.
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